Your Ref:DC/20/0559/VAR

Our Ref: SCC/CON/1453/20 SUffOlk

Highways Enquiries to: Highways.DevelopmentControl@suffolk.gov.uk

All planning enquiries should be sent to the Local Planning Authority.
Email: planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk

The Planning Department
West Suffolk (BSE)
Development Management
West Suffolk House
Western Way

Bury St Edmunds

Suffolk

IP33 3YU

For the attention of: Ed Fosker
Dear Ed Fosker

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

CONSULTATION RETURN: DC/20/0559/VAR

PROPOSAL.: Planning Application - Variation of condition (1) of DC/16/2302/OUT (AP/17/0007/REF) to
allow use of drawing No. 9115/17/1a which shows the revised floor layout and elevations

LOCATION: Croft House Croft Lane Haverhill CB9 8EJ

ROAD CLASS:

Notice is hereby given that the County Council, as Highway Authority, have no objection to the proposed
variation of condition to allow use of revised drawings.

Yours sincerely

Mr Peter Bradfield RegDME(IHE)
Development Management Technician
Growth, Highways and Infrastructure

Endeavour House, 8 Russell Road, Ipswich, Suffolk. IP1 2ZBX
www.suffolk.gov.uk



